Hrebenozhko Igor

inogdasms@gmail.com +38-097-5126929 46 Mamina-Sibiryaka Street, apt. 15 Mariupol, SC 87520

Personal Data

Date of birth: Jun 18,1966 Marital status: married



To obtain a position of IT Specialist, software developer Engineer, Technical Support Engineer and any position related to software and hardware of end-user system support.

Summary

Results-oriented software developer and research professional with sixteen years experience in both development and research positions. I make it my goal to create software with the user in mind, creating applications with a useable and intuitive user interface experience. I also understand the importance of creating highly readable and easily maintainable source code. I am constantly striving to learn new technologies and look to ways to better myself in this rapidly changing industry.

Technical Skills

Languages: PHP, HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, JQUERY, JSON,; C++, DELPHI

Databases: MySQL, Oracle, Firebird, SQL Server

Development Software: JetBrains PhpStorm, PHP Expert Editor, Git, Corel, Photoshop

Technologies: CMS MODX, BITRIX, WORDPRESS, JAVAFRAMEWORKS

Application / Web Servers: Apache, LAMP

Platforms: Windows, UNIX/Linux

Cloud services: Amazon AWS (EC2, RDS, S3)

Education:

1983-1988 Taganrog State University of Radioengineering, 220100 (PLC), Taganrog, Russia.

Work Experience:

September 2008 - Present Mariupol, OOO "UkrTransAgro"

Position: Program manager

Responsibilities: programming, supporting, of end-user system, preparing documentation for software,

design of software interface.

December 2007 – September 2008 Mariupol, State Tax Inspectorate,

Position: Program manager

Responsibilities: programming, supporting, of end-user system, preparing documentation for software,

design of software interface.

Jule 1997 - September 2006 Mariupol, State Tax Inspectorate,

Position: Chief Technology Officer (CTO)

Responsibilities: Ensuring the stable and uninterrupted operation of IT infrastructure.

June 1990 - March 1997 Mariupol, machine-building plant,

Position: Program manager



Responsibilities: programming, supporting, of end-user system, preparing documentation for software, design of software interface.

September 1988 – March 1990 Taganrog, machine-building plant,

Position: System(s) Engineer

Responsibility for Network Infrastructure, workstation. Supporting the special software developed for this industry. User support. Maintenance of print devices (Printer, Copy machines).

Languages: English–fluent; Russian – native, Ukrainian – native.